

S900

HDMI Network Media Player

SHENZHEN EGREAT TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD

Welcome

Congratulations on your purchase of one of the finest products from Egreat.

Egreat Tech Corp., Ltd is a high-tech enterprise with independent R&D, production, marketing, services. Founded in August 2006 and headquartered in Shasan Chuangye Industrial Park, Shajing, Bao'an, Shenzhen City. Company has R&D, manufacturing integrated production base, the annual total production capacity to reach one million units. Our R&D team has many years of professional experience in video communications, digital audio, etc. And in digital circuits, analog circuit technology, optical components, whether hardware or software technology, they accumulated a wealth of experience.

For the past 4 years, Egreat focused on developing high-definition player in overseas markets, products exported to Europe, North America, South America, Middle East, Southeast Asia region, with excellent expertise and attentive customer service, Egreat has won high praise and good reputation at home and abroad.

This product has undergone extensive testing by Egreat's technical experts. Should you experience any problems with this product, you are covered by a one-year Egreat warranty. Please keep this manual in a safe place.

Table of contents

Table of contents	2
1.0 How to install	4
1.1 Connection ports	4
1.2 Explanation of the remote control	7
1.3 Connecting the media player	8
2.0 Setting up the media player	11
2.1 Turn on the media player	11
2.2 System settings	12
2.3 Video settings	12
2.4 Audio settings	15
2.5 Firmware upgrade	18
2.6 Movie settings	21
2.7 Music settings	23
2.8 Photo settings	24
2.9 Network setup	25
2.10 Share settings	27
3.0 Movie	29
3.1 Playing the movie	30
3.2 Control menu	33
3.3 Internet function	35
4.0 Music playback	
4.1 Music playback	37
4.2 Control menu	37
5.0 Photo playback	
5.1 Photo playback	39
5.2 Control menu	39
6.0 Online movie	41

6.1 YouTube	41
6.2 Internet Radio	42
6.3 RSS	44
7.0 DVB-T function	47
7.1 Setup	48
7.2 Watching	49
8.0 Download	49
8.1 Storage location select	50
8.2 Add seeds (Bit Torrent)	51
8.3 Download task	51
8.4 Set Download Speed Limit	52
8.5 Document management	53
8.6 Third-party downloads	54
9.0 Specifications:	57

With the Egreat HD media player you can now play high quality videos & music, view pictures , access internet videos & radio, download movies and much more.... Let's get started!!!

1.0 How to install

1.1 Connection ports

1.1.1 Front-panel of the player



- 1. BD Loader
- 2. VFD display
- 3. USB host, SD card slot

- 4. IR sensor
- 5. Mobile rack for HDD
- 6. Touch button

1.1.2 Rear-panel of the player



1.1.3 Top-panel of the player



1.1.4 Open the cover of mobile rack and USB host/SD slot



Please pull down the cover from left side of the player, then install HDD into mobile rack.

Please press the cover according he arrow indication to open the panel, then insert USB flash or SD card.

1.2 Explanation of the remote control



- 1. Power switch
- 2. BD Loader On/Off
- 3. Setup
- 4. Mute
- 5. Information display
- 6. Time seek
- 7. TV output mode
- 8. Picture ratio
- 9. Number Key
- 10. Delete/Timeline
- 11. Alpha/Number , Timeline
- 12. Home/TOP Menu
- 13. POP Menu
- 14. Up, Down, Left, Right key
- 15. OK/Enter
- 16. Function
- 17. Return
- 18. Volume
- 19. SEK/LAST
- 20. Play, Pause, Rev, Fwd, Stop
- 21. Repeat mode
- 22. Audio
- 23. Subtitle
- 24. Angle
- 25. Red
- 26. Green
- 27. Yellow
- 28. Blue
- 29. Purple
- 30. Orange
- 31. Cyan
- 32. Gray

1.3 Connecting the media player

1.3.1 Connecting to your television

Based on the video input ports available on your TV, highest video quality can be achieved via HDMI, followed by Component and then Composite.



Connecting to the TV



1.3.2 Support analog sound channel input of AVR and TV

In this setup audio output is via AVR. Connect the individual 7.1CH audio connectors of the player to your AVR. Video connection remains the same as mentioned above in 1.3.1



Connecting the AVR by analog way, connecting the TV by HDMI cable



1.3.3 Support audio decoding function of AVR and TV

If you intend to use HDMI for this setup you must first connect the HDMI cable to the HDMI-IN of the AVR and connect the HDMI-OUT from the AVR to your TV



Connecting with AVR and TV by HDMI cable

Note:	Please make sure to connect as per the image above to receive sound via AVR.

2.0 Setting up the media player

2.1 Turn on the media player

After making the necessary connections, please turn on your TV, AVR and media player one by one. You will see Egreat logo on the boot-up screen followed by the main screen interface after a few seconds.



Main Interface

Note:	If you do not get any video. It could be one of the following reasons.
	1) Improper or Lose connections.
	Solution: Please recheck if the cables are connected correctly.
	2) Video output resolution not supported by your TV.
	Solution: Press the video button on your remote. (Each time you press the video
	button it will change the video output resolution)

2.2 System settings

Before using, you have to setup the media player. Of course, it is very convenient to be able to use the preferred language, and be able to setup the media player for network usage. If you have a High Definition television which is connected by HDMI,(Both video and sound).Of course, there are many other settings to change on the media player, We will explain these settings in the next chapters

500	Video Output	0
5000	TV Aspect Ratio	0
	OSD Scale	0
	Color	0
	Audio Output	0
	Auto mode	0
	Screensaver	0
To adjust color settings,	Language	0
ress [OK]	Update Software	0
	System Info	0
	Reset	0

System of associated setting

2.3 Video settings

- 1. Use the arrow keys on the remote control to navigate to 'setup' and press 'OK' key on the remote control
- 2. Navigate to 'Video' and use the arrow keys to navigate to 'Video output' and press the 'OK' button
- 3. Use the arrow keys to select the desired resolution and refresh rate and then press the 'OK' button. The new resolution will be set

~~~	Automatic detect	frame rate [.]
507	Automatic acteet	off
		on
	Select output rese	olution:
		Auto
		1080P
		1080P 24HZ
		10801
		720P
		576P/480P
		576I/480I

#### Resolution output

Note: After selecting the desired resolution if you do not get any video signal then press the "Video" button again and select the resolution supported by your TV.

t

#### 2.3.1 Aspect ratio settings

- 1. Navigate to 'Aspect Ratio' and press the 'OK' button
- 2. Use the arrow keys to select the desired aspect ratio. Select '16:9' if you have a wide screen television and press the 'OK' button

	Setting	s - System	
m	Please sel	ect TV Aspect Ratio :	
50	V	16:9	
		16:10	
		4:3	

Aspect Ratio

#### 2.3.2 Screen region adjust

Use the arrow keys on the remote control to navigate to screen region and press 'OK' key on the remote control



Adjust the picture area

Note:	If you cannot adjust the right size, please change the resolution and refresh rate,
	then try again

#### 2.3.3 Color Space settings

Color space decides the number of colors, it can ascend picture quality, We suggest you select "FULL RGB(0-255)".

	<b>.</b>
Please Set Color	Depth :
	Auto
	8 bit
	10 bit
	12 bit
Please Set Color	
	Auto
	Full RGB( 0-255)
	Limit RGB(16-235)
	YUV601
	YUV709

Color Space

## 2.4 Audio settings

- 1. Use the arrow keys on the remote control to navigate to 'Setup' and press the 'OK' key on the remote control
- 2. Navigate to'Digital Output'and press the 'OK' button
- Select the desired sound setting and press the 'OK' button, If you have connected the S7B using an optical cable, then select SPDIF LCPM or SPDIF RAW, if you have only connected the HDMI cable, then select HDMI RAW which enables the playback of virtually any audio codec.

5	ettings - System
	udio Output Setting
	Analog Output
	HDMI Output
	SPDIF Output
	Audio Channel

Audio output

Based on the HDMI and SPDIF output, you can select the HDMI LPCM 2.0, HDMI LPCM 5.1/7.1, HDMI AC3/DTS, DTS-HD/TURE DTS-HD, TrueHD.

	Settings - System	
~~~	HDMI Output	
507	✓ HDMI audio to automatically detect	
	HDMI LPCM 2-channel	
	HDMI LPCM 5.1/7.1 multichannel decode	
	AC3/DTS source+DTS-HD/TrueHD decode	
	HDMI AC3/DTS/TrueHD/DTS-HD source	
	Custom	
automatic identification of connected devices, the output signal correspon ding		

HDMI audio output

Note: If your AVR does not support DTS-HD, TRUE-HD, please select a different audio out.

2.4.1 Auto play settings

According to different users' habits and use demand, you can select auto play of your media player, when you turn on the media player, it will play the movie/music/picture by itself, no need turn on your television or AVR, also can play music or picture

When you want to use this function, please check if all of the connections are ok

	Auto mode:	
~~~		
507	V	Normal
		Play video
		Play music
		Play photo
		Play music and photo
nter main menu when system start		

#### AUTO Play

#### 2.4.2 Language settings

- 1. Use the arrow keys on the remote control to navigate to 'Setup' and press the 'OK' key on the remote control
- 2. Navigate to 'System'
- 3. Select 'Menu Language' and press the 'OK' button. Use the arrow keys to select the desired language
- 4. Once the desired language is selected, press the 'OK' button to save the this settings

tings	s - System
ct lan	guage:
	简体中文
	繁體中文
	English
	Français
	Deutsch
	русский
	Português
	Serbian
	Turkish
	tings ct lan √

Language setting

## 2.5 Firmware upgrade

At Egreat we constantly strive to incorporate latest media formats and features into your player via regular Firmware updates which can be easily installed in minutes.

	Settings - System
	Please select a Update method:
	Update through Internet
	Update through USB
Connect to Internet to update software	
Current software version: 1.09.016	

#### Software upgrade



System is configuring

#### 2.5.1 System Information

You can check the hardware information of the media player including the Name, CPU, Memory, Flash Memory, Ethernet, Wireless and software version

Namo	HD Media Player
CPUI:	Sigma Designs SMP86424D
CFO.	E12 M
Flash Mem	ory: 512 M
Ethernet:	10/100Mbps
Wireless:	Wi-Fi 802.11n
Version:	2.02.004
Device ID	a0e1f569628b12effb74abe566d6bd5
CPU ID :	e1b7cce71030937f7f88789840b93a7b

System information

#### 2.5.2 Resetting

If there is a problem with your system due to incorrect setup, you can reset the player, which will restore factory default settings.



Resetting

#### 2.6 Movie settings

Setting movie play modes to single/single repeat/repeat all

Select movie play mo	de
	Single
	Single Repeat
	Repeat All
Blue-ray Disc auto pla	ау
	Open
	Close
Movie File List Type:	
	List
	Cover Art

Movie settings

#### 2.6.1 Movie playing method

You can select stop/single repeat/repeat all for the movie; this function can only be accessed while playing the movie.

Factory setup is 'repeat all'

#### 2.6.2 Blue-ray Disc auto play

When you select 'Open', the player will automatically play the Blu-ray movie. but for some special movie, the media player may be somewhat deviation of the movie, you can press the 'Menu'button to reselect the movie again when you playing.

When you select the 'Close', you must access the Blu-ray disc folder and select the files manually to play.

We recommend you select 'Open'

#### 2.6.3 Movie File List Type

You can select the 'List' or 'Cover Art' to display the movies when your media player connecting with the storage device directly.

'List' as on a computer the files and folders will be displayed in a list format.

'Cover Art' will display seven movies(icons/cover) in one row ,three rows on one screen.

The default is 'List'

	\$RECYCLE.BIN	0
	MLdonkeyDirectories	0
	MLdonkeyDownLoad	0
	REC	0
	audio	0
	photo	0
	video	0
2	【收藏级】【原盘DIY中字】【阿凡达】AVATAR_2009_US	LCO
] Open folder	【波斯王子时之刃 原盘国语中字ISO】Prince.of.Persia.The.	Sa 🛛
	PureCodec20091225.exe	0
	TRIPLE_TAP.ISO	C

'List'



"Cover Art"

## 2.7 Music settings

Use the arrow keys on the remote control to navigate to 'Setup' and select 'Music', you can select single/single repeat/repeat all and Rand.

The default is "Repeat All"



Music setting

### 2.8 Photo settings

Navigate to 'Setup' and select 'Photo', you can select the time interval between the images, for example,5 seconds and press the 'OK' button. This means consecutive image will appear every 5 seconds.

The default is "5 seconds"



Photo settings

#### 2.9 Network setup

Use the arrow keys to navigate to 'Setup' and navigate to 'Network'



Network setup

2.9.1 Cable network

DHCP IP(automatic obtaining an IP-address)

Choose 'DHCP IP' if there is a DHCP server in your network which can assign the media player the correct IP-Address settings, Press the 'OK' button on the remote control

FIX IP (Fill in a static IP-address)

- 1. Choose 'FIX IP' if there is not a DHCP sever in your network which forces you to fill in the correct IP-Address settings yourself
- 2. Press the 'OK' button on the remote control to advance in the IP-Address settings menu
- Follow the instructions on the screen to fill in the correct settings. You will need to fill in an IP-address within the IP range of your network, and ,it needs to be an unique IP-address(It should not be already in use within your network)
- 4. The subnet mask, gateway and DNS addresses are the same as used in

your network

## 5. Press the 'OK' button on the remote control. Select 'CONFIRM' and press 'OK' key to save the settings

Note: FIX IP setup may require assistance from network admin

#### 2.9.2 Wireless network

Choose Wireless network if there is a wireless server in your network

List of available access points will be displayed. Then select the preferred access point. The player will then automatically establish connection to the access point selected (for open network); if your network is password protected then select the encryption type and enter the access key / password when prompted.

Note: Before you set up the network connection on the player, please be aware of the name, encryption type and password.

#### 2.10 Share settings

Use the arrow keys to navigate to 'Setup' and navigate to 'Share'

	Connect NFS Server	0
<b>97</b>	Connect SMB Server	٥
	Set UPnP Share	٥
	Set SMB Share	0
	Set FTP Share	Ø
	Set NFS Share	0
	Set FTP Share Set NFS Share	
nake the HDPlayer connect		
b server by setting		

Share settings

- 'Connect NFS Server' and 'Connect SMB Server' used to connect with the other Linux/windows devices, for example, other media player using Linux system ,NAS servers or computers
- 2. The others used for the other devices access the media player,
- 3. Connect with NFS server
  - a. Install NFS server software into your computer first. If your computer is windows system, you'd better install HaneWin NFS software.
  - b. Share the designated directory by NFS software;
  - c. Add NFS server IP address in the player.
- 4. Connect with SMB server.
  - a. Setting guest account on the computer;
  - b. Share the designated folder;
  - c. Setting SMB server in your player, detail steps is : setting -> share -> connect to SMB server -> add SMB server -> IP address;
  - IP address: your computer IP address;

- User name: computer name (if there is no name for the computer, then just input "administrator");
- Folder name: the shared folder name;
- Password: your computer's password,(if there is no password, then please keep blank);
- Other name: keep blank;
- 5. Setting FTP share.
  - a. Select save location first. Detail steps:
  - b. Navigate to download----→save location selection.
  - c. Then navigate to setting-→share→setting FTP share
  - d. There will appear one IP address in the down left screen. Input this address into computer browser to share FTP.

#### 3.0 Movie

You can select the 'Movie' on the left main interface, based on the internet connection, it will display different content



Movie

You can download the movies from 'Internet'and'search'these two items directly,

You can playback the available media from the connected devices,

We will explain how to view or play the different media file types.

#### 3.1 Playing the movie

Select the 'My Disk', 'internet browser' or 'SMB' from the right menu, it can play the movies if you find out the storage location

\$RECYCLE.BIN	0
MLdonkeyDirectories	0
MLdonkeyDownLoad	0
REC	0
audio	0
photo	0
video	0
【收藏级】【原盘DIY中字】【阿凡达】AVATAR_2009	US_L( 0
【波斯王子时之刃 原盘国语中字ISO】Prince.of.Persia.	The.Sa 🖸
PureCodec20091225.exe	0
TRIPLE_TAP.ISO	0

The movies on the'My Disk'

- 1. Playback schedule control
  - A. Control the playback speed by the 'play/pause', 'stop', 'Rev' and 'Fwd' button on the remote control
  - B. During playback of media you can use 'Prev' or 'Next' button to select the previse scene or next scene
  - C. During playback of media you can use left/right keys to access time bar for time seek
  - D. Use the "Time Seek" button to search by time within a media files, you can enter a specific amount of time(for instance 07:30)after which the media player will jump to that part of the movie
  - E. During playback, press the number keys can be used as time seek from 0 to 90%, press '0' to display start of movie, press '8' to display 80% of movie



#### Playback schedule control

- 2. Audio track and subtitle selection
  - 2. If a media file has multiple audio tracks, you can use 'Audio'button to choose between those tracks
  - 3. If a media file has multiple subtitles, you can use 'Subtitle'button to choose the right subtitles
  - 4. You can control the sound by the 'Volume'button, use 'Mute' to mute the sound,



Adjust the audio and subtitle

3. Display the movie information

During playback of media you can display a progress bar and information about the audio or video codec



#### Movie information

## 3.2 Control menu

During playback of media it will display the menu when you press the 'menu' button, from left to right functions explained as below...

From the first one to the six one are the standard buttons, Used during the playback of media files

Info: use this button to see details about the media file you are playing Chapters: choose the chapter of the media files to play Audio track: choose different audio tracks Subtitle: adjust the different subtitles Image: adjust the picture brightness, Chroma, Contrast, Scaling, etc... Repeat: select the different repeat playback way Exit: close the control menu



Control menu

- During the playback you can use these buttons to do the different function
  - Press 'Repeat' to repeat the media file that is being played back
  - Press 'Title' to choose the right chapter
  - Press 'Video' to select the different output
  - Press 'Setup' to adjust the setup
  - Press 'Home' to switch to the main menu
  - Press 'Return' to the previous menu item
  - Press 'Zoom' to zoom in on the image
  - Press 'exit' to popup the BD disk
  - Press 'Red, Green, Yellow' switch to movie, music, video.

## 3.3 Internet function

You can download the movies from internet directly

#### 3.3.1 Select the storage location

Before downloading the movie, navigate to 'download' and choose the storage location, then select the preferred storage location



#### Select the storage location

#### 3.3.2 Download the movie

You can download the movies from the 'internet download' directly You can search your favorite movie from the 'search' page

Note:	This function does not support Chinese, you can insert the
	phonetic alphabets



Add the films to the download task

Find out your favorite movie, selecting a download address and press the 'OK' button, the movie will be added to the download list and start downloading.

1 C	BTRes : Downloading		0%					
	Size: 0M/46266M	Speed:	0kB/s	Left	?Minutes		Stop	Déleté
	双天至尊3IN1BT种子	TORRE	NT					
×.	BTRes : Stopped					0%		
	Size: OM	Speed:	OKB/S	Lett	?Minutes			

Downloading

You can play your download movies from the storage location

## 4.0 Music playback

## 4.1 Music playback

- 1. Use the arrow keys to navigate to the 'Music' and press the 'OK' button
- 2. Select the device or source you want to use for music or audio playback, select 'HDD' if you want to play music or audio files located on the internal hard disk and press 'OK' button
- 3. Select the hard disk and folder where the music or audio files are located
- 4. The music files will be displayed, select the file that you want to play and press 'OK' button.



Music playback

## 4.2 Control menu

During the music playback, use the arrows keys(left/right) on the remote control to enter a specific amount of time; Press the "menu" key go to the control menu, from left to right functions explained as below

From the first one to the four one are the standard buttons, Used during the playback of music files

Lyrics: Display the lyrics of the music

List: Displays the list of the music files Repeat: Select the different repeat options Exit: Close the control menu

During the music playback, unless you start playing a movie or stop or pause the music file will continue to play in the background.

During the music playback, you can press 'playing' to go back to the playing page



Control menu

Note:	Lyrics function can only be used for the music files with LRC
	lyrics

## 5.0 Photo playback

## 5.1 Photo playback

- 1. Use the arrow keys to navigate to 'photos' and press the 'OK' button
- Select the device or source you want to use for photo playback, select 'HDD' if you want to playback photo located on the internal hard disk and press the 'OK' button
- 3. Select the folder where the images are located ,then press the 'OK' button again to view the image in full screen



Photo

## 5.2 Control menu

During the photo playback, press the 'menu' to open the control menu, from left to right functions explain as below

From the first one to the four one are the standard buttons, Used during the playback of photo files

Clockwise and anti-clockwise: rotating the picture

Zoom in/out: zoom in/out the pictures

Info: display the name, size, resolution ratio and time

Image: adjust the picture brightness, Chroma, Contrast, Scaling ,etc.

Music: start / stop the background music

Interval: control the time interval between the images



Control menu

## 6.0 Online movie

Note: Please make sure you are connected to the network before using this function



**Online Content** 

## 6.1 YouTube

You can connect with YouTube to browse online videos

Egreat HD media player user manual S900 V1.0

YouTube	
Search	0
Featured	0
Most Recent	0
Most Viewed	0
Top Rated	0
Top Favorites	0
Most Discussed	0
Most Responsed	0
	YouTube Search Featured Most Recent Most Viewed Top Rated Top Favorites Most Discussed Most Responsed

YouTube

## 6.2 Internet Radio

The internet radio includes stations from China and other countries.

During the playing, you can press 'menu' to access control menu. Controls and functions are same as music playback. Please refer to chapter 4.0

	Others	0
	News	0
	Transportation	0
	Economy	0
	Sports	0
	Music	0
	Education	0
ontents of the	Entertainment	0
	Adult Hits & Dance	0
See all contents of the	Entertainment Adult Hits & Dance	

Internet Radio

## 6.3 RSS

RSS (most commonly expanded as Really Simple Syndication) is a method of web feed formats used to publish frequently updated information such as news; you can keep yourself updated with latest news by accessing the RSS link.



#### RSS

Press the 'OK' button to the news page,

Add RSS	0
新浪财经中心-财经要闻	0
新浪新闻中心-新闻要闻	0
网易新闻频道-头条新闻	0
网易财经频道-证券要闻	0
CNN-Business	0
CNN-News	0
BBC-Business	0
BBC-News	0

**RSS** news

You can also add new RSS addresses by using the "RSS Manage" You can edit or delete the RSS address directly,

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z	ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ
	http://

Add the new RSS address

Note: If it does not display the RSS news that you added, please check if the RSS address used is in correct format

## 7.0 DVB-T function

Media player can support the DVB-T and TVBS function (Need connection with USB DVB-T dongle)



DVB-T

## 7.1 Setup

First time you use the DVB-T function, you must run setup, then scanning channels before watching

TV Region: select the correct region.

Make sure you select the correct region, as different regions have different settings related to...

- 1. Channel frequency point and channel bandwidth.
- 2. The encoding type of text

Channel Scan: Two kinds of scan mode: Auto Scan and Manual Scan.

You can watch TV after the scanning is complete, and you can change the name of the channel from the "channel edit"

•	米 Scanning Freq: 480 MHz Channel Number: 0
	[Cancel]

Auto Scan

Search Freq:	
Мнг	
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 . ◀►▲▼ == =	
[ок]	

#### Manual Scan

Note:	Before using the DVB-T function ,please check if there is the DVB-T
	signal availability in your country ,then you can choose a best USB
	DVB-T dongle
	Weather, signal strength, buildings, RF instruments are factors that
	may affect the reception of DVBT Signal

#### 7.2 Watching

Enter the "watch TV" page to Watch television. You can control different channels and other operations by the remote control.

#### 8.0 Download

Download function is the second-largest function, except audio, images use .This function may be exempted the abrade what PC long-time using caused and power resource wasting.

This manual "movie" chapter introduce partial download function.

It will be systemic and comprehensive introduction as below

	Download	<b>{</b> 0}3	5	1
	Add Torre	ent		
	Download	Task Speed		
	👸 File Mana			

"Download page

## 8.1 Storage location select

Before downloading the movies, you must select the storage location, and it must be the local disk, hard disk or U disk, SD card, etc

It's better to select the location with adequate space.

2		V	My Disk	
	D.		USB01:KINGSTON	
pacity : 149.0G				

Select the storage location

## 8.2 Add seeds (Bit Torrent)

Now you can directly download using BT/PT, copy the seeds into USB device or hard disk, and then plug it into USB host of the player, access 'add torrent'



ADD seeds

## 8.3 Download task

All added seeds will be displayed in download task, and it will show current download status.

#### Egreat HD media player user manual S900 V1.0



Download list

## 8.4 Set Download Speed Limit.

If your player is connected to a network that has other devices that are connected to that network and which need access to the Internet you can set a download speed limit. This spares bandwidth for the other devices.

The speed limit can be set between 1KB/s to 999KB/s



Select the download speed

#### 8.5 Document management

File management is similar as computer resource manager; it can manage the local storage file in it, including copying, cutting, renames, delete etc...

Use the left key of the arrow keys to selecting and cancel the selected file, right key can switch between different storage devices.

Press "menu" button to open advanced console in File management, the button from left to right are copy, cut, delete, and rename, cancellation, selection and exit the advanced control menu.

	My Disk	USB01:KI	NGS SM	I <b>B://192.1</b> 6				
	\$RE	CYCLE.BIN			0			
	ML	donkeyDirecto	ries		0			
	ML	MLdonkeyDownLoad						
	REC	REC						
Press *[LEFT]/[RIGHT]* to shift	REC	RECYCLER						
torage device	Sys	System Volume Information						
Disk Name :USB01:160G	aud	audio						
pare Space : 12.2GB	min	0						
selected : 0 files , 0 folders	oth	er.hide			0			
C	ut							
- <b>1</b> 0	<b>X</b>	T 🗹		×				

Document management

## 8.6 Third-party downloads

The third-party download page integrated of three different versions of the Transmission services(BT/PT) download service, it can use the computer after open this services, or the http address in the right provided by other device ,to open the control interface control download.

The Third-party download also use the player itself, the computer or Other device needed as adding and managing download task, it can separate these devices from download.

	Transmission :					
	Transmission		Open	>		
	Transmission Version	<	1.76	>		
	User name and Passwor	d		0		
	MLdonkey :					
	MLdonkey Services	*	Close	>		
ansmission Open	Recovery Default			0		
p://192.168.0.123:9091 ername: admin sword: admin	www.3322.org Dynamicl	ONS		0		

#### Third-party download

C Transmission Web Interface - Windows Internet Explorer	
🕞 🕞 👻 http://192.168.1.103:9091/transmission/web/ 🔹 👻 🛃 🤧 🗶 🖉 Bing	• ۹
👷 收藏夾 🌈 Transmission Web Interface 🏠 🔻 🔝 👻 🗁 👼 👻 页面(P) 🕶 S	安全(S) ▼ 工具(O) ▼ 🕢 ▼
Open Remove Pause Resume All	Riter Inspector
1 Transfers	🖡 479.9 KB/s 🔺 0 bytes/s
All Downloading Seeding Paused	Filter
JDKWVFV   12.8 M6 of 22.7 GB (0.65%) - 13 hr 45 min remaining   Downloading from 10 of 55 psears - DLi 475.9 KB/s ULi 0 bytes/s	Φ
完成 😜 Internet   保护模式: 禁用	📲 🔍 100% 🔻 📑

#### Computer access Transmission interface to BT/PT download

Egreat HD media player user manual S900 V1.0

ſ	🏉 (D:0.0) (	U:0.0)	admin   ML	Net 3.0.1:	Multi-Netw	ork p2p clie	nt (Global	Shares Fi	leTP BitTo	orren - Wi	ndows	Internet Ex	plorer		- • <b>x</b>
	00	× 🕅	http:// <b>192.1</b>	68.1.103:4	1080/				• [	3 fy 🗙	. 🥂	Bing			• ۹
	🖕 收藏夹	Ø	(D:0.0) (U:0	.0)   admir	n   MLNet 3.	0.1: Multi-N			<u>à</u>	- 🔊 -		🖶 🝷 👼	ū(P) ▼ ÷	安全(S) ▼ 工	具(0) • 🕢 •
	Transfers Search Servers Statistics Options Help+ DL 3658cbad570b96816d2 h=dcfldgh4uc3qnfxkmugrggtt47vfu7lc// Input														
	Downloa	ads	Download	ers U	Jploads	Uploaders	Comm	it Re	share	Scan ter	np	Bandwidt	h stats	Bandwi	dth toggle
			D	own: 0.0 K	(B/s (0 0), 0	Up: 0.0 KE	/s (0 0), 0	Shared	0): 0 DL	0 KB/s, U	L 11 KE	B/s, Conn:	15 (300)	]	
Н		Total(1	): 0/281.3	M @ 0.0	KB/s			Pau	ise all	Resume	all	Clear all	Submi	t changes	
		PRC	R N File	[恋习].专	總.(FLAC).fla	Size	DLed	% Cr	n Srcs	A Avail	Age	Last Rat	e ETA	Priority	
		- 10-1	0.000	100.111.5		20110.0					0122			•	J
l															
l															
l															
I	完成								6	Internet	保护	莧式 禁用		- 🖓 🔻 🧕 🔮	100% 👻

Computer access MLNet interface to download

Note: Transmission and MLNet are the third party integrations which provide free download tool software. Please refer to online help on using this. We cannot provide you any usage instructions on this.

## 9.0 Specifications:

Model	S900						
CPU	Sigma Designs SMP8643 with 667MHz						
Hardware	512MB DE	DR2,512MB Nand Flash					
Data storage	Internal 3.	5"HDD and BD ROM,external USB disk and so on					
		BD navigator					
		Blu-Ray ISO					
	Video	DVD navigator					
		DVD ISO					
		AVI,ASF,WMV9					
		Matroska (MKV)					
	container	MOV (H.264),MP4,RMP4					
		FLV					
		M1V,M2V,M4V					
		M2P,MPG,DAT,VOB					
		TS,TP,TRP,M2T,M2TS,MTS					
Video format		MPEG-1					
		MPEG-2 MP@HL					
		MPEG-4.2 ASP@L5					
		WMV9 MP@HL					
		VC-1 MP@HL and AP@L3					
	Video	H.264 MP@L4.0 and HP@L4.0					
	decoder	Microsoft MPEG-4 v3 for maximum DivX					
		v3.11 compatibility					
		H.264					
		MPEG1/2/4 Elementary					
		MPEG1/2 PS					
		MPEG2 Transport Stream					
	۸۰۰۹٬۵	FLAC (16Bit-44KHz and 24Bit-96kHz)					
	Audio	APE					
	container	OGG					

		AAC,M4A
		WAV
		WMA
Audio format		MP1,MP2,MP3,MPA
		DTS,DTS-HD HR,DTS-HD MA
		Dolby Digital, Dolby Digital Plus, Dolby True
		HD WMA,WMA Pro
	Audio	MPEG-1 Layer 1,2,3
	decoder	MPEG-4 AAC-LC
		MPEG-4 HE-AAC
		MPEG-4 BSAC
		MPEG audio
Audio pass through	DTS, Dolby Digital, Dolby Digital Plus	
Picture format	JPG,BMP,GIF,PNG,TIF/TIFF	
Subtitle format	SRT,SUB,SSA,ASS,BD build in PGS and external	
	subtitle are supported	
OSD language	Simple Chinese, traditional Chinese, English, French,	
	German, Turkish, Russian, Portuguese, Serbian,	
	Vietnamese, Greek, Bulgarian	
Subtitle language	Unicode-B,Auto,GB2312,GBK,BIG5,UTF-8,Unicode-L	
HDD partition	FAT32,NTFS,EXT3	
Video output	HDMI1.3	
	Component	
	AV output	
Audio output	Stereo	
	7.1-channel analog output	
	Optical	
	Coaxial	
Network	10/100M	
USB Host	USB 2.0 Host x 2	
WiFi network	Build-in WiFi module with antenna (optional)	





SHENZHEN EGREAT TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD

ADD : 4/F,1 Building,Sha San Chuang Ye Industrial Park,Sha Jing,Bao An,ShenZhen,China

TEL: 86-755-8149 0211 \ 8149 0212 \ 8149 0213 \ 8149 0206

http://www.egreatworld.com